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February 13, 2002

To:
All Prospective Bidders

Addendum 1

To the Invitation for Bid

Recycling Market Development Loan Portfolio

Servicing Contract

IWM-C0142

A. This Addendum – 01, is intended to provide bidders with the answers to written questions received during the time period of January 28, 2002 – February 8, 2002.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Invitation for Bid remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Tiffany Donohue

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RMDZ LOAN PORTFOLIO SERVICING CONTRACT

IWM-C0142

Q1.
Do the loan files need to be housed in California?

A1.
Yes

Q2.
Do the “separate mailing address and bank account” required under Section VII, Subsection III, Task 2:  Records/Remittance need to be in California?

A2.
Yes

Q3.
How are the loans currently serviced?  Is there an incumbent servicer?

A3.
The loans are currently being serviced by an outside contractor.  It is unknown if that contractor is bidding on the IFB.  

Q4.
Are loan records available electronically from your current system?

A4.
No

Q5.
Will any loans payoff/mature during the contract period?

A5.
Yes

Q6.
Under Section VII, Subsection III, Task 3:  Other Servicing Duties, it states, “Loan staff will continue to follow-up after the thirtieth day of delinquency.”  Does this mean that the Contractor will no longer be responsible for collecting on the loan, and that the Board’s staff will take responsibility?  Do past due notices continue to be sent out when a loan is 30+ days past due?

A6.
After the thirtieth day of delinquency loan staff with be involved in working with the Borrower to collect payments but the Contractor will still be involved in collecting on the loan.  Past due notices will continue to be sent out.

Q7.
Loan characteristics:

· Max maturity is 10 years (15 if real estate backed).  What is the average term of the loans?
Approximately nine years.
· As of November 30, 2001, what was the date of origination on the oldest outstanding loan?

October, 1993
· Website state loans run off an amortization schedule.  Is the interest computation method for the loans – 30/360 amortized?
365-360
· Website stated loans are fixed rate.  Please confirm.
Yes
· What is the pecking order for posting principal, interest and late fees?

Interest, principal, late fees
· When are payments due – the first of the month?

Yes
A7.
See italicized answers above.

Q8.
Section J calls for three credit references.  Would references of other organizations we perform similar work for meet this requirement?

A8.
Yes

Q9.
In the Bid Price Submittal Page:

· Fees are to be quoted in terms of the two-year contract life.  How often can the Contractor bill for services performed?

A9.
Monthly

Q10.
Under Qualifications, it states that bidder shall currently service a commercial loan portfolio of at least 250 loans with an average loan amount of $650,000, which constitutes a portfolio size of $162,500,000.  


With respect to this, it would seem that only financial institutions would qualify to bid on this solicitation, since financial institutions tend to manage the commercial loans they generate.  If such an institution had a commercial loan portfolio of at least $162,5000,000, which would in part represent that institution’s assets size, would the state consider such an institution a Certified Small Business?

A10.
There are many criteria that go into determining if a business could qualify as a certified small business with the State of California.  The Department of General Services, Office of Small Business Certification and Resources can provide more information on these requirements.  They can be contacted at: osbcrhelp@dgs.ca.gov. 


Two factors are being confused.  The qualification is that the bidder currently services a commercial loan portfolio of at least 250 loans.  Our average loan amount is $650,000.

Q11.
Additionally, the solicitation states that individuals, as well as, firms are eligible to bid on this contract.  As a former commercial loan portfolio manager, it would seem unlikely for any one individual to manage a portfolio of 250 loans, especially if one consider about 2 hours per month of maintenance for each loan is required.  In this case, 500 hours of maintenance for the 250 loans would be required.  Considering that there are only 160 eligible work hours per month, the task of maintaining 250 loans becomes highly improbably for an individual even if the hours of maintenance were reduced by half.  What was the reason for this requirement of $162 million portfolio and the rationale behind it?  Is there a different requirement for individuals versus firms in this regard?

A11.
There is no separate requirement for individuals.  Again, two factors are being confused.  The qualification is that the bidder currently services a commercial loan portfolio of at least 250 loans.  This is not the portfolio.  Refer to the Bid Price Submittal.

Q12.
Can individuals who are currently working for financial institutions obtain this contract and still work at their existing firms?

A12.
No

Q13.
What does the Board consider acceptable types of management information system controls?  If part of the controls consist various types of software, what are the acceptable and unacceptable types of software?

A13.
You need to tell us what you have, how it works, and provide copies of applicable reports.

Q14.
If the solicitation is awarded to an individual who currently works for a financial institution and currently manages a portfolio of the size that the qualifications call for ($162 million) and then leaves his or her current employer to manage this and only this portfolio size of $28 million, will that individual be eligible for the award in the next Invitation for Bid on this contract?  If yes, then why?  Since even the amount of loans, 65 currently plus 24 over the next two years, will be lower than the current requirements of 250?

A14.
We cannot speculate on future Invitations for Bid or if one will be offered.

Q15.
On the Bid Price Submittal, is the “flat fee per loan of $_____ X75 loans” intended to indicate a flat fee per month, or a flat fee for the entire term of the contract?

A15.
The Total Bid Price is for the entire term of the contract.

Q16.
Are the existing loans in the portfolio to be serviced the same loans serviced under the scope of the current contract “RMDZ Loan Servicing IWM-C9045?”

A16.
Yes
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